# **Local SEO Checklist for Small Businesses**



Martin Cooper
Total Results Ltd

# Contents

Set Up/Claim Your GBP Listing	3
Steps to Take:	3
Identify Local Keywords	5
Research Process:	5
Encourage Reviews	7
Strategies to Encourage Reviews:	7
NAP Consistency	9
Ensuring Consistency:	9
Collaborate with Local Businesses	11
Strategies for Collaboration:	11
Mobile-Friendly Website	13
Key Aspects of a Mobile-Friendly Website:	13
Local Engagement	15
Strategies for Local Engagement:	15
Google Analytics	17
Key Metrics to Monitor:	17

#### Local SEO Checklist for Small Businesses

# 1. Google Business Profile (GBP) Optimisation

## Set Up/Claim Your GBP Listing

Why It's Important: Google Business Profile (the new name for Google My Business) is a free tool that lets you manage how your business appears on Google Search and Maps. Having a GBP listing increases your visibility to local customers and enhances your credibility.

## **Steps to Take:**

Search for Your Business: Before creating a new listing, search on Google to see if your business already exists to avoid duplicate listings.

Create or Claim Your Listing: If you find your business, claim it. If not, create a new listing through the Google Business Profile website. Google Business Profile

Verification Process: Google will need to verify your business, usually through a mailed postcard, phone call, or email. This step is crucial for the authenticity of your business listing.

#### **Accurate Business Information**

Significance: The accuracy of your business information is critical for customers to find you. Incorrect or inconsistent information can lead to confusion and mistrust.

#### **Details to Include:**

Business Name: Use the exact name as it appears on your signage and legal documents.

Address: Ensure your address is consistent with other listings online (e.g., your website, social media).

Phone Number: Provide a local phone number instead of a call centre line, if possible.

Website URL: Include a direct link to your website. This drives traffic to your site and improves search engine rankings.

Choose the Right Categories

Purpose: Categories help customers understand what your business does and ensure Google shows your business in the right searches.

#### **How to Choose:**

Primary Category: This should be your main line of business. It has a significant impact on your local search performance.

Additional Categories: Use these to cover other aspects of your business. For example, if you run a restaurant that also offers catering, include both 'Restaurant' and 'Catering Service'.

#### **Business Hours**

Why It Matters: Updated business hours inform customers when you're available and improves user experience, which can influence their decision to choose your service.

**Best Practices:** 

Regular Hours: Clearly state your daily opening and closing times.

Special Hours: Update your profile for holidays, special events, or any changes due to unforeseen circumstances like maintenance.

#### **High-Quality Photos**

Impact: Photos are a powerful tool to showcase your business. They help in making your listing more engaging and attractive, leading to higher click-through rates.

Tips for Effective Photos:

Exterior Shots: Include photos of the outside of your premises, preferably with clear signage.

Interior Shots: Show the inside of your business, capturing the ambiance and layout.

Product and Service Images: Display what you offer, whether it's food items, clothing, or any other products/services.

Team Photos: Personalise your business by including pictures of yourself and your staff.

Regular Updates: Keep adding new photos to keep your listing fresh and engaging.

#### **Additional Tips**

Respond to Reviews: Regularly check and respond to reviews left by customers. This shows that you value customer feedback and are actively engaged with your clientele.

Utilise Posts: You can create posts in your GBP profile to highlight promotions, events, or news related to your business. These posts appear in Google Search and Maps, giving you more visibility.

By meticulously following these steps in setting up and optimising your Google Business Profile listing, you significantly enhance your local SEO, making it easier for potential customers in your area to find and engage with your business.

## 2. Local Keywords Optimisation

#### Identify Local Keywords

Understanding Local Keywords: Local keywords are phrases that potential customers in your specific area use when searching for services or products like yours. These keywords typically include location-specific terms.

#### **Research Process:**

Use Keyword Research Tools: Tools like <u>Google Keyword Planner</u>, <u>MOZ</u>, or <u>SEMrush</u> can help identify popular search terms related to your business in your area.

Analyse Competitors: Look at what keywords your local competitors are targeting. Tools like <a href="#">Ahrefs</a> can help Analyse competitor keyword strategies.

Consider Search Intent: Understand the intent behind the keywords (e.g., buying intent, informational queries) to target them effectively.

Long-Tail Keywords: Don't ignore long-tail keywords. These are longer, more specific phrases that can have less competition and higher conversion rates.

## **Incorporate in Website Content**

#### Strategic Placement:

Page Titles and Meta Descriptions: Include local keywords in these elements as they are crucial for search engines and influence click-through rates.

Headers and Body Text: Use local keywords in H1 and H2 tags and throughout the page content but avoid keyword stuffing.

URLs: If possible, include local keywords in your page URLs for an additional SEO boost.

Content Relevance and Quality: While including keywords is important, always prioritise the relevance and quality of your content. The content should provide value and be engaging to the reader.

#### **Localise Your About Us Page**

#### Creating a Connection:

Mention Local Landmarks or Events: Connect your business to the community by referencing local landmarks, events, or historical facts.

Tell a Local Story: Share how your business is part of the local community's story. This could include your founding story in the area, participation in local events, or support for local causes.

Local Testimonials: Feature testimonials from local customers to reinforce your community presence and credibility.

#### **SEO** and User Experience:

Local Schema Markup: Implement local schema markup on your About Us page to provide search engines with detailed local business information ensuring accuracy and consistency throughout your online presence.

Internal Linking: Link to other relevant local pages on your site, like case studies or blog posts related to your area.

#### **Additional Tips**

Regularly Update Content: Keep your content updated with current local references. This shows search engines that your site is active and relevant.

Blog Posts: Create blog posts about local events, news, or issues, incorporating local keywords naturally. This not only improves local SEO but also establishes you as a connected and informed business within the community.

Local Voice and Tone: Adapt the voice and tone of your content to match your local audience. This can create a more personal and relatable online presence.

By thoroughly optimising your website with local keywords and tailoring your content to reflect your connection with the local community, you can significantly enhance your visibility and appeal to potential customers in your area. This approach not only improves your SEO rankings but also strengthens your business's local identity and trustworthiness.

## 3. Customer Reviews Management

#### **Encourage Reviews**

Why Reviews Matter: Customer reviews are a powerful form of social proof. They significantly influence the purchasing decisions of potential customers and enhance your business's credibility and visibility in search engine results.

## **Strategies to Encourage Reviews:**

Direct Asking: After a successful transaction or service, directly ask customers to leave a review. Personalised requests can be more effective.

Email Follow-ups: Send a follow-up email thanking customers for their business and kindly asking them to leave a review. Include direct links to your review platforms to make the process easy.

Incentives: Offer small incentives like discounts or entry into a competition for leaving a review (ensure this complies with the policies of the review platforms).

Point of Sale Reminders: Use physical or digital reminders at the point of sale or in your establishment encouraging reviews.

Integrate with Customer Experience: Embed review requests within your customer service process. For instance, add a review link at the end of a customer service chat or call.

#### **Respond to Reviews**

Importance of Responding: Responding to reviews (both positive and negative) shows that you value customer feedback and are actively engaged in customer satisfaction.

#### **Best Practices for Responding:**

Timeliness: Aim to respond promptly. This demonstrates attentiveness to customer feedback.

Personalisation: Tailor your responses to the specific content of each review. Avoid generic responses.

Professionalism: Always maintain a professional and courteous tone, even when addressing negative reviews.

Problem Resolution: For negative reviews, acknowledge the issue, apologise if necessary, and offer to resolve the problem. This can often turn a negative experience into a positive one.

Gratitude: Thank reviewers for positive feedback and mention any action taken or planned in response to their suggestions.

#### **Showcase Reviews**

Leveraging Positive Reviews: Positive reviews can be a powerful marketing tool. Displaying them on your website, your Google Business Profile page or in marketing materials can boost your business's reputation.

#### **How to Showcase Reviews:**

Featured Reviews on Website: Create a dedicated section on your website for featured reviews or testimonials. Ensure it's easily visible to visitors.

Use in Marketing Materials: Incorporate reviews in brochures, ads, and social media posts.

Widgets and Badges: Use widgets or badges from review platforms to display current review status or ratings dynamically.

Stories and Case Studies: Use detailed reviews or customer stories as case studies to demonstrate the impact of your product or service.

## **Additional Tips**

Monitoring Reviews: Regularly monitor your reviews across different platforms. Tools like <u>Google Alerts</u> (free) can help track mentions of your business.

Address False Reviews: If you encounter false or spam reviews, follow the platform's process to report and request their removal.

Leverage Positive Feedback: Analyse positive reviews to understand what customers value most about your business and reinforce these strengths in your operations and marketing.

Effectively managing customer reviews is a critical component of local SEO and overall business reputation management. By actively encouraging, responding to, and showcasing reviews, you can enhance customer trust, improve your online presence, and attract more business.

#### 4. Website Localisation

#### NAP Consistency

Importance of NAP Consistency: Consistency in your business's Name, Address, and Phone number (NAP) across the web is crucial for local SEO. Search engines like Google use NAP information to determine the legitimacy and relevance of your business to local search queries.

## **Ensuring Consistency:**

Audit Your Online Presence: Regularly check your NAP details across all online platforms, including your website, social media profiles, directories, and review sites.

Standardise Your Format: Decide on a standard format for your NAP details and stick to it. For example, if you abbreviate street as "St." on your website, do the same on all other platforms.

Use Structured Data Markup: Implement schema markup on your website to help search engines understand your NAP information.

Regular Updates: Anytime there's a change in your NAP details, update all listings promptly to maintain consistency.

#### **Create Local Content**

Value of Local Content: Local content is key to engaging your community and improving your relevance in local search results. It helps in establishing your business as an integral part of the local landscape.

#### **Strategies for Local Content Creation:**

Blog Posts About Local Events or News: Write about topics that resonate with your local audience, such as local events, news, or issues.

Local Success Stories or Case Studies: Share stories of how your business has positively impacted the local community or helped local clients.

Guides or Articles Relevant to Local Audience: Create content that addresses the specific needs or interests of your community.

Collaborations with Local Influencers or Businesses: Partner with local figures or businesses for guest posts or joint content ventures.

#### **Local Landing Pages**

Purpose of Local Landing Pages: If your business serves multiple locations, creating individual landing pages for each location can significantly improve your visibility in local search results for each area.

#### **Best Practices for Local Landing Pages:**

Unique Content for Each Location: Avoid duplicating content across multiple location pages. Tailor the content to reflect the specific area, including local keywords, landmarks, and details.

Include Localised NAP Information: Each landing page should have the specific NAP details for that location.

Local Testimonials and Reviews: Feature reviews and testimonials specific to each location.

Location-Specific Offers or Services: Highlight any special offers or services unique to each location.

Optimise for Local SEO: In addition to including local keywords, ensure each page is optimised for SEO with proper title tags, meta descriptions, and structured data.

#### **Additional Tips**

Mobile Optimisation: Ensure that your localised content and landing pages are mobile-friendly, as a significant portion of local searches are done on mobile devices.

Monitor Local Performance: Use analytics tools to track the performance of your local content and landing pages. Pay attention to metrics like traffic, bounce rate, and conversions to understand what's working and what needs improvement.

Community Engagement: Actively engage with your local community both online and offline. This could include participating in local events, forums, or social media groups.

By focusing on website localisation through NAP consistency, local content creation, and localised landing pages, you can enhance your business's relevance and credibility in your community. This approach not only improves your local SEO but also fosters a stronger connection with your local audience.

# 5. Local Link Building

#### Collaborate with Local Businesses

Why Collaboration Matters: Building relationships with other local businesses can lead to valuable link exchanges, which are critical for local SEO. Links from local businesses are seen as relevant and authoritative by search engines.

## **Strategies for Collaboration:**

Identify Potential Partners: Look for non-competing businesses in your area that complement your services or share a similar customer base.

Offer Value: Propose a mutually beneficial arrangement. This could be in the form of guest blogging, featuring each other's businesses, or joint promotions.

Community Projects: Participate in or initiate community projects that involve multiple local businesses. These projects can generate natural backlinks from participating businesses' websites.

Regular Communication: Foster ongoing relationships with local business owners through networking events, local business associations, or online community groups.

#### **Local Directories**

Importance of Local Directories: Being listed in local directories enhances your visibility in local search results and provides credible backlinks to your website.

How to Utilise Local Directories:

Research Reputable Directories: Look for directories that are well-regarded in your area. This could include local chambers of commerce, trade associations, or community directories.

Ensure Accurate Listings: When listing your business, make sure all information is accurate and consistent with your NAP details.

Optimise Your Listings: Some directories allow for enhanced listings, including photos, detailed descriptions, or links to specific pages on your website.

Monitor and Update Listings: Keep your directory listings updated, and periodically check for any new directories that might be relevant to your business.

#### **Sponsor Local Events**

Benefits of Sponsoring Local Events: Sponsorship can provide valuable local exposure and opportunities for high-quality backlinks from event websites, local news sites, and other sponsors.

#### **Effective Sponsorship Strategies:**

Select Relevant Events: Choose events that align with your business values and are likely to be attended by your target audience.

Negotiate Online Exposure: As part of your sponsorship deal, ensure your business is featured on the event's website, social media, and any other online platforms.

Engage with the Event: Don't just sponsor; actively participate. This could be through speaking opportunities, hosting a booth, or providing services for the event.

Leverage Event Publicity: Use your own platforms to promote the event, which can lead to reciprocal promotion and linking.

#### **Additional Tips**

Create Local Resources: Develop valuable local resources (e.g., local guides, how-to articles for the community) that other local websites are likely to link to.

Local Media Outreach: Establish relationships with local media outlets and bloggers. Share news or events related to your business that might interest their audience.

Regularly Assess Link Quality: Not all links are created equal. Focus on building high-quality links that add value to your website. Avoid any practices that could be seen as spammy by search engines.

Local link building is about creating meaningful connections within your community that benefit both your business and your audience. By engaging with local businesses, directories, and events in a strategic and authentic way, you can significantly boost your local SEO efforts and strengthen your presence in the local market.

## 6. Mobile Optimisation

## Mobile-Friendly Website

Significance of Mobile-Friendliness: With the increasing prevalence of smartphones, a significant portion of online searches and website visits are made via mobile devices. A mobile-friendly website ensures a positive user experience, which is crucial for retaining visitors and improving search engine rankings.

## **Key Aspects of a Mobile-Friendly Website:**

Responsive Design: Ensure your website has a responsive design. This means your site's layout and content automatically adjust to fit the screen size of the device it's being viewed on, be it a smartphone, tablet, or desktop.

Simplified Navigation: Mobile screens are smaller, so it's important to have a simple, intuitive navigation menu. Consider using a hamburger menu (three-line icon) to save space.

Touch-Friendly Elements: Make sure all buttons, links, and forms are easy to use on a touchscreen. They should be adequately spaced and large enough to be tapped easily.

Readability: Use larger font sizes and contrasting colours to ensure your text is easy to read on small screens. Avoid using small text or fonts that are hard to read without zooming.

## **Loading Speed**

Importance of fast loading speeds: Mobile users often have less patience for slow-loading websites. Faster loading speeds improve user experience and are a significant factor in Google's search ranking algorithm.

Strategies to Improve Loading Speed:

Optimise Images: Use image compression tools to reduce file sizes without sacrificing quality. Ensure images are appropriately sized for mobile viewing.

Minimise Code: Minify CSS, JavaScript, and HTML. This involves removing unnecessary characters from code (like whitespace, comments, etc.) to reduce its size and improve load time.

Leverage Browser Caching: Use browser caching to store some of your website's data on visitors' devices. This reduces load times for repeat visitors.

Use a Content Delivery Network (CDN): CDNs distribute your website's content across multiple servers around the world, reducing the distance data must travel to reach users, which can significantly improve loading speed.

Evaluate Hosting Solution: Ensure your hosting service can handle your website's traffic and content efficiently. Consider upgrading to a better hosting plan if necessary.

## **Additional Tips**

Regular Testing: Google has recently retired its Mobile-Friendly Test Tool but you can use free sites like <u>mobiReady</u> or <u>PageSpeed Insights</u> to regularly test your website's mobile performance and identify areas for improvement.

Avoid Large or Intrusive Pop-ups: These can be frustrating for mobile users and can negatively impact the user experience.

Prioritise Above-the-Fold Content: Optimise what users see first without scrolling. This includes prominent call-to-actions and key information.

By ensuring your website is mobile-friendly and optimising for fast loading speeds, you significantly enhance the user experience for mobile visitors. This not only improves customer satisfaction but also positively impacts your search engine rankings, as mobile-friendliness is a key ranking factor for search engines like Google.

# 7. Use of Social Media for Local Engagement

## Local Engagement

Importance of Engaging Locally on Social Media: Social media platforms provide a unique opportunity to connect with your local community, build brand awareness, and drive traffic to your website. Engaging with local audiences on social media helps to establish your business as an active and involved member of the community.

## **Strategies for Local Engagement:**

Highlight Local Events and News: Share updates, photos, or insights about local events, news, or developments. This shows your involvement and interest in the local community.

Utilise Local Hashtags: Find and use popular local hashtags to increase the visibility of your posts to a local audience. This could be specific to your city, neighborhood, or local events.

Participate in Local Conversations: Join local groups or forums on platforms like Facebook or LinkedIn. Actively participate in discussions, offering insights or assistance where relevant.

Feature Local Customers or Collaborations: Showcase stories or testimonials from local customers. Highlight any collaborations with other local businesses or organisations.

#### **Promote Local Offers**

Leveraging Social Media for Promotions: Social media is an effective tool for promoting special offers, discounts, or events that are exclusive to your local audience. These promotions can drive both online engagement and physical foot traffic.

#### **Effective Promotion Tactics:**

Exclusive Deals for Social Media Followers: Offer special promotions or discounts exclusively to your social media followers. This encourages more people to follow your social accounts and engage with your content.

Time-Limited Offers: Create urgency with time-limited offers or flash sales specific to the local area. Promote these heavily in the days leading up to the event.

Contests and Giveaways: Host contests or giveaways that encourage participation from the local community. This could involve them visiting your location, tagging friends, or sharing your content.

Highlight Upcoming Local Events: If you're participating in or hosting a local event, use social media to create a buzz around it. Share behind-the-scenes content, updates, and teasers leading up to the event.

#### **Additional Tips**

Consistent Branding: Ensure your social media profiles are consistent with your brand image and messaging. This includes using your logo, brand colours, and maintaining a consistent tone of voice.

Engage with Followers: Respond to comments, messages, and reviews promptly. Engaging with your audience builds a community around your brand and enhances loyalty.

Monitor Metrics: Regularly track and analyse your social media metrics. Look at what types of content get the most engagement, the best times to post, and how your social media activities are affecting website traffic and conversions.

By effectively using social media to engage with your local community and promote local offers, you can significantly enhance your online presence and deepen connections with your audience. This approach not only supports your local SEO efforts but also helps in building a loyal customer base and driving local business growth.

## 8. Monitor Your Progress

## Google Analytics

Role of Google Analytics: <u>Google Analytics</u> is a vital tool for understanding how visitors interact with your website. It provides a wealth of data on user behaviour, traffic sources, and engagement metrics, which are crucial for assessing the effectiveness of your local SEO efforts.

## **Key Metrics to Monitor:**

Traffic Sources: Understand where your visitors are coming from (e.g., organic search, social media, direct visits). This helps in identifying which channels are most effective in driving traffic.

User Behaviour: Track metrics like average session duration, pages per session, and bounce rate. These indicators help you understand how engaged users are with your content.

Demographic Information: Analyse the geographic location of your visitors. Ensure that you are effectively reaching your local target audience.

Conversions: Set up goals to track conversions, such as form submissions, newsletter signups, or purchases. This helps in measuring the ROI of your local SEO efforts.

How to Use the Data:

Adjust Content Strategy: Use engagement metrics to refine your content strategy. Focus on what works best for your audience.

Optimise for Better Performance: Identify pages with high bounce rates or low session durations and work on improving them.

Tailor Your Local SEO: Ensure that your local SEO efforts are effectively reaching your target demographic, particularly within your geographic region.

#### **Search Ranking**

Importance of Monitoring Search Ranking: Regularly checking your local search ranking is crucial to understand how visible your website is in search results for your targeted local keywords.

#### **Methods to Monitor Search Rankings:**

SEO Tools: Use tools like MOZ, <u>SEMrush</u>, or <u>Ahrefs</u> to track your search rankings for specific local keywords.

Google Search Console: Leverage Google Search Console to gain insights into how your website appears in Google search results, which queries bring users to your site, and how your pages are performing.

Adjusting Strategies Based on Rankings:

Keyword Optimisation: If certain local keywords aren't ranking well, reassess their use on your website or explore new keyword opportunities.

On-Page SEO Improvements: Use ranking data to identify pages that need further optimisation for better performance.

Building Quality Backlinks: If rankings are low, consider enhancing your backlink profile with more authoritative and local links.

Competitive Analysis: Regularly check your competitors' rankings. Analyse what they are doing well and consider how you can adapt or improve your strategies in response.

#### **Additional Considerations**

Regular Reviews: Schedule regular reviews of your analytics and search ranking data. Monthly reviews are a good practice for most businesses.

Stay Updated with Algorithm Changes: Search engines frequently update their algorithms. Stay informed about these changes as they can affect your rankings and require adjustments to your SEO strategy.

By diligently monitoring your progress using tools like <u>Google Analytics</u> and keeping track of your search rankings, you can gain valuable insights into the effectiveness of your local SEO efforts. This ongoing analysis allows you to make data-driven decisions, continuously optimise your strategy, and ultimately enhance your online visibility and business performance in your local area.

Transform Your Local SEO with Total Results Ltd

You've just unlocked powerful strategies with our Local SEO Checklist for Small Businesses.

Implementing these can be the game-changer your business needs. But let's face it, SEO is

complex and time-consuming.

This is where Total Results Ltd steps in. Our expertise isn't just in understanding SEO; it's in

executing it flawlessly. Imagine having a dedicated team turning these strategies into

tangible results, saving you time and effort, and allowing you to focus on what you do best -

running your business.

Why Choose Total Results Ltd?

• Expert Execution: Our team lives and breathes SEO. We implement your local SEO

strategy with precision and up-to-date practices.

• Time-Saving: SEO can be a full-time job. Let us take this off your plate, so you can

concentrate on growing your business.

• Tailored Approach: Every business is unique. We tailor our approach to fit your

specific needs and local context.

• Measurable Results: We don't just promise improvements; we deliver them. Expect

transparent reporting and measurable outcomes.

Take the Next Step Towards SEO Mastery

Ready to boost your local online presence without the stress and time commitment? Let

Act Now! Contact us today for a personalised SEO strategy that drives results.

Total Results Ltd turn this checklist into a success story for your business.

Make Your Business Shine Online!

**CONTACT** 

Website: Total Results Ltd http://www.totalresults.co.uk

Call: 07917 698 334

email: info@totalresults.co.uk